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» Blister Agents: Sulfur Mustard Agent H/HD, Sulfur Mustard Agent HT

* Bromomethane

= Calcium Hypochlorite/Sodium Hypochlorite
= Carbon Disulfide

* Chlordane

= Chlorine

= Crotonaldehyde

= Cyanide

* 1,2-Dibromoethane

* Diborane

* Ethylene Dibromide
» Ethylene Glycol

= Ethylene Oxide

https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/index.asp[4/25/2024 12:37:37 PM]


https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=7&tid=2
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=448&tid=79
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1200&tid=279
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1199&tid=278
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=455&tid=81
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=35&tid=14
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=920&tid=189
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=922&tid=190
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=924&tid=191
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=818&tid=160
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=927&tid=192
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=470&tid=84
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=349&tid=62
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=198&tid=36
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=947&tid=197
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1073&tid=19
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1062&tid=131
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=964&tid=202
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1143&tid=251
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=82&tid=21
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=730&tid=133

ATSDR - Medical Management Guidelines (MMGs) Home Page

F

= Fluorine, Hydrogen Fluoride, and Fluorides

* Formaldehyde

* Gasoline, Automotive

* Hydrogen Chloride
* Hydrogen Cyanide (HCN)
* Hydrogen Fluoride (HF)

= Hydrogen Sulfide

= Malathion

= Mercury

= Methyl Isocyanate
= Methyl Mercaptan

= Methylene Chloride

= Hydrogen Peroxide
* Nerve Agents (GA, GB, GD, VX)

= Nitrogen Oxides

* Parathion
* Phenol
= Phosgene

* Phosgene Oxime
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Further Information

Further information about other hazardous substances my be obtained by visiting the ATSDR
ToxFAQs™, which provide answers to the most frequently asked questions about hazardous
substances.

Top of Page ()

https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/index.asp[4/25/2024 12:37:37 PM]


https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1013&tid=214
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1015&tid=215
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=246&tid=45
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=249&tid=46
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=427&tid=76
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=261&tid=48
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=157&tid=29
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1139&tid=245
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=168&tid=30
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=1138&tid=243
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=278&tid=51
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/MMG.asp?id=291&tid=53
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaqs/index.asp
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaqs/index.asp
javascript:openBookmarkSite('favorites');
javascript:openBookmarkSite('favorites');

ATSDR - Medical Management Guidelines (MMGs) Home Page

Text size: M| L| XL
[l Email page

(=} Print page
\z) Bookmark and share

Contact Us:

#f Agency for Toxic
Substances and
Disease Registry
4770 Buford Hwy NE
Atlanta, GA 30341

=1 (800) 232-4636
TTY: (888) 232-6348
24 Hours/Every Day
[7 cdcinfo@cdc.gov

4 & ©
Email Print Share
Page last reviewed: March 3, 2011

Page last updated: March 3, 2011
Content source: Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry

ATSDR Home Privacy Policy Disclaimer  Accessibility = e-Government  CDC FOIA  Contact Us

»
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, 4770 Buford Hwy NE, Atlanta, GA 30341 ,-"'"'.— F
Contact CDC: 800-232-4636 / TTY: 888-232-6348 l ISA.gOV’
Governmeant Made Easy

https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/MMG/index.asp[4/25/2024 12:37:37 PM]


https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/privacy.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/disclaimer.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/508web.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/atsdr_egovernment.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.cdc.gov/od/foia/index.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/contacts.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.usa.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.hhs.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.cdc.gov/email.do
javascript:window.print();
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.cdc.gov/email.do
javascript:window.print();
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/mailto:cdcinfo@cdc.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.cdc.gov/email.do
https://web.archive.org/web/20110514054049/http://www.cdc.gov/email.do
javascript:window.print();
javascript:window.print();

	archive.org
	ATSDR - Medical Management Guidelines (MMGs) Home Page


	RjLmdvdi9NTUcvaW5kZXguYXNwAA==: 
	form2: 
	queryText: 
	searchButton: 




